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CFFICE OF THE
SECRETARY

MEMORANDUM FOR: Lee V. Gossick, Executive Director if;. s
for Operations ~

'

Ken Pedersen, Director, Office of
Policy Evaluation

FROM: Samuel J. Chilk, ecretary
, '

STAFF REQUIREMENTS - BRIEFING ON D.C. POWER SUPPLIESSUBJECT: AT NUCLEAR POWER PLANTS,11:30 a.m. , MONDAY, JUNE 27,
1977, COMMISSIONERS' CONFERENCE ROOM, D.C. OFFICE
(0 pen to Public Attendance)

The Commission was t'riefed by representatives of NRR on various postulated
Theoccurrences relating to loss of power and their probability.

Commission:

noted that a paper on the single failure criterion and its1.
application was forthcoming and iriquired as to its progress; and

4

(NRR) (SECY Suspense: July 29,1977)

indicated that further guidance would be provided.
. . .

2.
(OPE) (SECY Suspense: June 30,1977)

:y
It is our understanding that your offices will take the appropriate 7action by the suspense dates indicated above. -og
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cc: Chairman Rowden ~

Commissioner Gilinsky C
npp i

Commissioner Kennedy y
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CONTACT:
Kathleen Mason (SECY)

634-1410
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